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CITY OF TACOMA 
Public Works Engineering Division 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 DATE:  3/11/2021 

REVISIONS TO: 
Request for Bids Specification No. PW20-0071F 
56TH ST AND CIRQUE DRIVE CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS: 

This addendum is issued to clarify, revise, add to or delete from, the original specification 
documents for the above project.  This addendum, as integrated with the original specification 
documents, shall form the specification documents.  The noted revisions shall take precedence 
over previously issued specification documents and shall become part of this contract. 

REVISIONS TO THE SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: 

The submittal deadline has changed to 11:00 a.m., Pacific Time Tuesday, March 30, 2021. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Question 1: BID ITEM #R62; Signal Modifications @ 56th & S. Washington St– Plan 
sheet 85 – No signal detail provided. Construction notes call for some 
of the new peds to be installed with new clamshell mounts while others 
on existing mounts. Please confirm we are to use existing mounts as 
called for and not provide all new peds with clamshell mounts? 

Answer 1: Revised plan to be provided. 

Question 2: BID ITEM #63; Signal Modifications @ 56th & S. Puget Sound Ave– No 
signal plan sheets for this location. Will there be an addendum 
providing plan sheets for the signal modification bid item? 

Answer 2: Revised plan sheets to be provided. 

Question 3: BID ITEM #64; Signal Modifications @ 56th & S. Cedar Plan Sheet 87 - 
Construction notes call for some of the new peds to be installed with 
new clamshell mounts while others on existing mounts. Please confirm 
we are to use existing mounts as called for and not provide all new 
peds with clamshell mounts. 

Answer 3: As noted in the plans, Pole 1 and 4 are designed to get new clamshell mounts 
and poles 2 and 3 will reuse the existing pedestrian signal mounts.   

Question 4: BID ITEM #R67; Signal Modification @ 54th & S. Oakes - No signal plan 
sheets for this location. Will there be an addendum providing plan 
sheets for the signal modification bid item? 

Answer 4: Revised plan sheets to be provided. 

Question 5: BID ITEM #R68; Signal Modification @ 54th & S. Tacoma Way - No 
signal plan sheets for this location. Will there be an addendum 
providing plan sheets for the signal modification bid item? 
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Answer 5: Revised plan sheets to be provided. 
 
Question 6: Wire Note 2 on Sheet 93 is on the SE Corner of the intersection.  It is 

shown leaving that corner, heading east on S 47th St but it does not 
show where it terminates and I cannot find it anywhere else on the 
project. Please advise as to where this conduit terminates. 

Answer 6: See continuation with note 2 on sheet 94. Conduit terminates in junction box at 
STA 13+00. 

 
Question 7: There are no wire schedule and construction notes do not match with 

the drawings on sheet 85. Southwest corner of the Washington st and S 
56th St intersection, a junction box has a construction note of a ppb 
post. Construction note 12 says PPB curb post and does not include a 
ped head as shown on plans on the same corner. 

Answer 7: Revised plan to be provided. 
 
Question 8: Can you tell me if the detail attached is what is intended for contractors 

to provide for bid item #R20 Commercial Storm Drain on the 56th Street 
and Cirque Drive project bidding on 3.2?   

Answer 8: Yes, the Commercial Storm Drain shall be constructed per City of Tacoma 
Standard Plan SU-29. 

 
Question 9: Regarding bid item #R20 COMMERCIAL STORM DRAINS - Does that bid 

item consist of a thru curb inlet catch basin with a frame,grate and 
hood? Or is that similar to  City of Tacoma detail RU29? 

Answer 9: Commercial Storm Drains shall be constructed per City of Tacoma Standard 
Plan SU-29. 

 
Question 10: In reviewing the Plans and City Standard Plans, I’m seeing some 

convoluted details in regards to the size of the Plastic ONLY Symbols 
as well as the Plastic Sharrow Symbols, Can you please clarify which 
ones will be required as it is all specified as Type B Preformed Material 
it will have to be ordered via a supplier that is on the East Coast. Please 
Advise. 

Answer 10: Dimensions for height and spacing for the plastic ONLY letter markings shall 
follow the details on plan sheet 74. All other details for the plastic ONLY letter 
markings shall follow City Standard Plans.  Details and notes provided on plan 
sheet 75 should be followed for the plastic Sharrow symbols used in the project. 
City Standard Plan CH-11 can still be referenced for general layout guidance 
and more intricate layout details as conformed to the depictions/sizes shown on 
plan sheet 75. Delete any headers that are not used.  Consult with your 
purchasing analyst or assistant before revising the headers below.  

 
 
NOTE:  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by initialing the corresponding space as 
indicated on the signature page.  Vendors who have already submitted their bid/proposal may 
contact the Purchasing Division at 253-502-8468 and request return of their bid/proposal for 
acknowledgment and re-submittal.  Or, a letter acknowledging receipt of this addendum may be 
submitted in an envelope marked Request for Bids Specification No. PW20-0071F Addendum 
No. 2.  The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids, including, in certain circumstances, 
for failure to appropriately acknowledge this addendum. 
 

cc:  Basel Kitmitto, Public Works Engineering  


